
District Meeting Minutes 

6-23-2024 

Opening with the Serenity Prayer 

Concept 4 was read by Emily 

Minutes from the last meeting were discussed.   

Motion was made by Vickie to accept the minutes and it was seconded by Olin.  The 
motion passed. 

Treasurers report by Debbie 

Debbie recapped the report and asked if there were any questions.  Pam asked about the 
overage from Loucon and Debbie stated it was due to the moving of the facilities. 

A motion was made by Olin to accept the treasures report and it was seconded by John.  
The motion passed. 



 

Introductions 

The following were in attendance on zoom.  Karen, Debbie, Bonnie, John, Emily, Amanda W, 
Vickie, Carolyn, Tammy, Linda M, Olin, and Pam 

 

Old Business 

Karen asked all on zoom if they had anyone express interest in the Event Coordinator for the 
District.  No one had anyone that had expressed any interest.  Karen then asked if anyone 



would be willing to oversee the Make it Bake it event in December.  Linda M. volunteered to  
do the Make It and Bake It event. 

Alateen Report Kelly 

District Alateen Coordinator Report 

6/23/24 

 

Hey yall! Lots to report for once! Yay! So I am now officially AMIAS trained again. 

There is still one more training this year on October 19th on Zoom. If you are 

interested in doing the training, I can get you the information. It takes about an 

hour and half to two hours and requires you to be on camera. It is informative and 

will set you up to work with Alateens.  

I have created an Alateen flyer to post at the AA Clubhouse in Bowling Green and 

have extras if anyone one would like one. I have reached out to the AA Clubhouse to 

see if I can post it there and was given permission. They will post three flyers as 

well as share the flyer at each meeting to spread the word. I am hopeful the poster 

will provide feedback about the need for Alateen in Bowling Green. There is a QR 

code which takes the user to a survey about potential youth interested in Alateen, 

as well as the users desire to assist with Alateen.  

I have compiled a list of five potential Alateen sponsors, and an additional four 

volunteers who are willing to help Alateens in other ways. I also have talked with a 

teen who is already involved with Alanon and is interested in helping to get an 

Alateen started up in Bowling Green.  Most exciting is at this time there is a desire 

to start a meeting in Russell or Taylor County as well as Bowling Green. Russell 

County is working on getting sponsors lined up and trained. Bowling Green has 

trained folks, however the church which hosts the meetings, and the group are 

working on the church’s requirements to start an Alateen meeting. We are working 

through issues related to anonymity and I have included the Area Alateen 

Coordinator to assist in working through these. Once these are worked through the 

group is hoping to have a location for an Alateen meeting.  

I attended Area Assembly, and they provided these updates about Alateen. The 

Mini Convention is taking place this weekend, June 22nd in Newport Kentucky. 

KOMIAC (Kentucky Ohio Michigan Indiana Alateen Conference) is coming up on 

7/26 to 7/28 at Camp Kemble. The deadline to register is coming up fast, June 25th. 

The cost is $110. Youth are transported there and chaperoned. If you are interested 

there is more information on the KY Alanon website. The area Alateen coordinator 

reported there are currently only 7 meetings in Kentucky. They too are working on 

efforts to increase Alateen awareness and meeting attendance.  



I am excited for the progress so far. I know several more potential Alateen sponsors 

are working on getting AMIAS trained. I am hoping to get the flyers up soon and 

continue to spread the word about Alateen. If anyone has any suggestions, I am 

open to more ideas on this as well. Thanks! 

 

Love in service, 

Kelly K – Alateen Coordinator  

 

Karen stated that we would table this presentation until the next meeting since Kelly was 
not present. 

District Reports 

District Report Karen 

Karen stated that at the Area Assembly that when it was time to discuss Barbara how how 
we live the Al-Anon life and how her commitment to Al-Anon will continue.  She was also 
asked to do a presentation at the Area Assembly on Conflict resolution. 

 

I attended AWSC and Area Assembly in June. I was looking forward to hearing the delegate's report and 

really enjoyed it. I also visited the Columbia group on June 13th. Amanda came with me and on that night 

they also had two newcomers. We were able to bring them literature from Pam H for an upcoming health 

fair. Yesterday, on June 22, I attended the Friendship Group's anniversary celebration. It was a great 

success!  

Alternate DR Report Amanda – No report 

 

Archives Report Emily 

Emily stated that there are more Forum’s missing and that she was creating a spreadsheet 
for the missing Forums.  She said that she does have the scanner.  And that Linda donated 
a laminate machine as well.  She  continues to organize the materials.  She was able to 
bring to the Bowling Green Friendship group celebration some of the archives items to 
share. 



 

Literature Report Amanda – No report 

LDC Report Pam 

Pam said that literature sales continue to be steady.  And that in honor of the 70th 
anniversary of the Forum that she will be giving away a years subscription.  In August will be 
giving away CAL.  Celebrate Alateen in October with a literature give away.  She had a table 
set up at the AA Rally and had several stop at the table asking about meeting especially in 
Glasgow.   



 

Website Report Bonnie 

Bonnie shared how to see the website and all the information can be found on site.  The 
document for meetings in district, agenda for district meeting, and district reports,   and 
there was a link on to register for the Al-Anon convention, and how to be AMIS certified.  
Also the 2024 membership survey on the site to be done by the end of July.  She also asked 
if anyone had ideas for the website as well.   Orlin stated that he attempted to complete the 



survey but was unable to do so.  Tammy stated that to take to the groups to complete the 
survey too  And that it is used for mental health and the effectiveness of Al-Anon as well.   

 

 

Outreach Report Tammy 

Tammy reported that she has a project in the works.  A tool kit for groups to use for public 
outreach.    She is working on getting a list of treatment centers to be able to contact.  She 
was excited about the June 29th Health Fair.  She also talked about how to reach others 
including minorities and others of diversity.  And wanted any feedback on how to reach 
those.  She also asked about needs for a budget so that she would know how to get her 
ideas to work.    And to be able to take it to the groups and to bring it to life.  She asked if 
there were any questions.  Orlin stated that he appreciated the energy and leadership that 
Tammy had for her ideas. 



 



 

 

Event Report no report open position 

Pam H did report for the District one day event. 



 

 

 

Old Business 

Karen started by talking about strategic planning and goals.   Public outreach is one of the 
major goals for the district.   1. Attending Health Fairs 2. Poster Campaign  are the two 
focuses for the upcoming year.   It was discussed that the district could have a certain 
amount to give the districts groups if needed for the group to attend and that cost didn’t 
need to be a groups hurdle that the district could assist.  Carolyn asked if additional 
posters were available from WSO?  Emily said on the website there was a few other posters 
but they were not as easily to read.   

Other strategic plan for a district 1 day event.  A district fall event that the district would 
provide the meal in mid October to mid November and budget of $500.  Pam is working on 
a plan for the event. 

Buddy System.  Names of who would participate and Karen suggested how to operationally 
do this.  And asked for suggestions.  Orlin suggested that we trusted Karen and she could 
decide.   

Karen also stated that the October training for Alateen was available and if anyone wanted 
to attend to get certified. 



 New Business 

Public outreach budget.  Karen opened this up for discussion.  And asked what the groups 
would needed for expenses for public outreach.  Pam suggested that $125 for this year per 
health fair was appropriate.  And asked how many health fairs there would be for the 
remainder of the year.  Debbie stated that for the entire year of 2023 the budget was $425 
and wanted all to know.  Tammy asked if we needed a yearly budget or is just one per group.  
Bonnie stated that groups need to know that money is available and that not all groups are 
fortunate enough to have a good financial standing.  If the group has the funds then no 
need for district support.  Olin suggested that $1000 total to have available for the groups 
after the groups determine their own budgets.  Carolyn said that if it’s a district project then 
the district should do the financial backing.    And that some health fairs charge and others 
don’t.    She said that most of the contacts she made at the fair was with the other booths.  
And she agreed with Olin that one block amount.  And then next year have something 
different.  Carolyn stated that we don’t want to prohibit a group from doing a health fair if 
the funds aren’t available in the group.   Olin added that the group should not only 
represent themselves but the district as well.  Not just one group.  Karen and  Bonnie stated 
that they were comfortable with the $1000 for the costs associated with a health fair, 
literature, booth rental,  and to keep it simple for the groups  and clear to the group its 
available.  

Motion was made by Olin for 2024 the district to set aside $1000 to support groups in 
having health fairs.  Motion was seconded by Carolyn and the motion passed. 

Amanda questioned that this was for only 2024 and then another discussion for 2025 and 
that for 2025 that the coordinator take the lead in public outreach for budgeting purposes. 

 

Karen asked what the public outreach needed for budgeting.  Tammy said that it was 
needed for supplies like posters, printing, print cartridges, table cloth, etc  Tammy said the 
cost was $2 to $4 if printed on good quality card stock.  Pam stated that she was able with a 
coupon at staples to get the cost at 1.62 per copy  but that would not be the case every 
time.  That it normally was $2 to $4 per poster depending on size. 

Tammy stated that she wanted a kit to give every group for outreach with everything they 
would need to participate in a health fair or other public outreach.   

Motion was made by Olin that we have a budget of $500 for the remainder of 2024 for 
public outreach for expenses.  John seconded the motion and the motion passed. 



Pam asked Tammy if she wanted the format from WSO edited with the QR code for the 
district 10 information.  Tammy stated that she wanted the format that Pam has. 

Karen asked about if rent was paid for the meetings held at the church.  Debbie thought 
that the April meeting has been paid but would double check and see. 

Group Reports 

Bowling Green Friendship report John H 

The BG Friendship group celebrated its 56th year in existence yesterday with an ice 
cream social.  Jai shared her experience, strength and hope in telling her 
story.  Approximately 30 people attended.  At our last group conscious meeting the 
group decided that when we completed the current book in a few weeks From Survival 
to Recovery the group would have the Thursday night meeting book study on Intimacy 
In Alcoholic Relationships.  Also at the last group conscious the group decided to have 
a eating meeting at August's group conscious meeting to bolster attendance for the 
meeting. 
 
In Love and Service 
John H 
 
Bowling Green Step by Step AFG Karen K no report 

Discovering Choices Tammy O 

 

Tammy stated that the group is doing well.   And that the attendance on Monday night 
meeting is booming.  And would love for all to attend their speaker meeting on Monday. 

 

Glasgow Monday Night AFG Carolyn M 

Carolyn reported that their meeting at 6pm at 1st Christian Church is hanging in there.  They 
had a member move out of state.   To contact judges and churches to put in bulletin about 
the meeting to get more attendance.   

 

Lebanon AFG Phyllis not present 

Monroe County AFG Dyshel not present 

Russell Springs Let it begin with Me AFG Vickie 



Vickie said that they were a small group and they are looking forward to their health fair.  
She liked the literature that was given and the posters that they have put up.  And they had 
gotten some referred from the church. 

Saturday Morning AFG Olin J 

Olin reported that they are the only online meeting in the district on Saturday morning.  And 
they are continuing the book study Discovering Choices.  And they typically have 5 to 6 in 
attendance each week. 

Thursday Night Serenity seekers AFG Angie not present 

Debbie did find that Columbia rent was not paid and that she would send a check to pay 
Columbia Good Shepard Church. 

Pam asked 2 financial things 1 $100 Literature for Columbia and that she would forward 
that to Debbie and the One day Event  request $500 

Motion was made by Tammy for a $500 budget for the district one day event.  Motion was 
seconded by John and the motion passed. 

Pam said the 1 year winner of the Forum was Vickie 

Debbie requested that if a check is sent to the district that have a note what it was for so it 
could be properly recorded. 

Carolyn asked details about the new meeting in the district.  Emily said that the meeting is 
now on Saturdays at 11am and July 6th was going to be their first meeting at the 1st Christian 
Church in Glasgow.  Stepping into Freedom AFG is the name of the group.  Bonnie stated 
that she would add this to the districts page. 

Next meeting will be August 18th at 1pm at the Glasgow First Christian Church 

Meeting was closed with the Alanon Declaration. 


